

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

Jamestown Town Hall Rosamond A. Tefft Council Chambers 93 Narragansett Avenue Monday, December 12, 2022 6:00 P.M.

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED IN PERSON ONLY.

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVE STREAMED: To view the meeting with no interaction: http://www.record-server.net/Jtown/StreamPrimJtown.html

The public is welcome to participate in this Town Council meeting. Open Forum offers citizens the opportunity to clarify an item on the agenda, address items not on the agenda, or comment on a communication or Consent Agenda item. Citizens are welcome to speak to the subject of a Public Hearing, and are allowed to speak at the discretion of the Council President or a majority of Councilors present, or at other times during the meeting, in particular during New or Unfinished Business.

Anyone wishing to speak should use the microphone at the front of the room, stating their name and address for the record; comments must be addressed to the Council, not the audience. It is the Town Council's hope that citizens and Councilors alike will be respectful of each other's right to speak, tolerant of different points of view, and mindful of everyone's time.

Attachments for items on this meeting agenda are available to the public on the Town website at: https://jamestownri.gov/town-government/town-council/town-council-meetings-minutes/2022-meetings-minutes

I. ROLL CALL

II. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. TOWN COUNCIL INTERVIEWS: The Jamestown Town Council will meet to conduct interviews of applicants for the committee vacancies as follows:

TIME	NAME	COMMITTEE
6:00	Nancy Ventrone	Juvenile Hearing Board
6:10	Gary Post	Conservation Commission, Harbor Commission, Tree Committee
6:20	Dana Prestgiacomo	Planning Commission
6:30	Lucia Marshall	Charter Review Committee
6:40	James Rugh	Charter Review Committee
6:50	Job Toll	Charter Review Committee
7:00	Robert Laman	Conservation Committee
7:10	Barbara Scanlon	Beavertail State Park Advisory Committee

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- A) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote regarding re-scheduling a Special Joint Meeting:
 - 1) Request to re-schedule a Special Joint Meeting on January 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. between Jamestown Town Council and the Jamestown School Department as per RIGL §16-2-21.

V. ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to RIGL § 42-46-6(c) Notice of this meeting shall be posted on the Secretary of State's website and at the Town Hall and the Jamestown Philomenian Library. Notice is also posted at the Jamestown Police Station and on the Internet at www.jamestownri.gov.

ALL NOTE: If communications assistance is needed or other accommodations to ensure equal participation, please call 1-800-745-5555, or contact the Town Clerk at 401-423-9800, via facsimile to 401-423-7230, or email to rfagan@jamestownri.net not less than three (3) business days prior to the meeting.

Posted on the RI Secretary of State website on December 8, 2022.

October 21, 2022



Nancy Kolman Ventrone

Town of Jamestown Town Hall 93 Narragansett Ave Jamestown, RI

Re; Jamestown Juvenile Hearing Board

ATTN: Jamestown Town Council

Dear Jamestown Town Council:

I am requesting a reappointment to the Juvenile Hearing Board. I have been on the Board for a short time in the acting role as Alternate Member. I'm requesting an appointment to the Board as a Full Member.

During my short tenure, it has been a very active Board and I have had the opportunity to see how it works. I have continued interest in the position and with the juveniles.

Best to everyone,

Nancy K Ventrone 17







Town of Jamestown

Public Service Appointment Application

CONSTORY AT	E OF AGI	VE				
	Gray J. F	_		····		
dress:						
ر: ۲۰	TAMES TOWN	RI	Zip Code:4	2835		
me Phone #:			Business Pho	ne #:	<u> </u>	
you a registered vo	oter in the town o	f Jamestown:			Œ	N
y we contact you at	work: NA				Y	N
cupation: <u> </u>	ekh	E-mail ac	idress:			
your request for rea	ppointment?		C		Y	(N)
ves, how long have y	ou served on the	Committee. C	ommission or Bo	ard?	VA	=-
					v	<u>_</u>
-	-	•		the past?	Υ	N
res, which one: here a specific evenin	g or other period of	time you would	l be unavailable to	attend meetings	? Y	(N)
res, which one: there a specific evening to, please indicate: _ you anticipate having y come before said C	g or other period of Awry 10/22/22 : 12 g to refrain from p ommittee, Commis	time you would \(\sigma \sigma \) \(\sigma \sigma \) \(\simma \) \(\sigma \) \(\sigma \) \(\sigma \) \(\sigma \) \	I be unavailable to PCB discussions or volume	attend meetings? 2023 ting on any partict of interest?	Y	(N)
yes, which one: there a specific evening so, please indicate: _ you anticipate having y come before said Co so, please explain: ase be advised that a ards require time during e requirements necess	g or other period of Awry 10/12/22 - 12 g to refrain from pommittee, Commiseppointment to the graph of the regular works ary to serve and ar	articipating in a ssion or Board le Zoning Board day to review re you able to m	discussions or volbecause of a confidence of Review, the Iplans and commitments	attend meetings? 2023 ting on any particit of interest? Planning Commiss: site inspections.	cular matter Y sion, and sev	(s) that (N) (veral or erstance (N)
ve you attended med yes, which one: there a specific evening so, please indicate: you anticipate having come before said Coso, please explain: ase be advised that a lards require time during the requirements necessively on file for future cost on file for future of the second sec	g or other period of Awry 10/12/22 - 12 g to refrain from pommittee, Commises appointment to the graph of the regular works ary to serve and are on file for one (1)	articipating in a ssion or Board le Zoning Board day to review re you able to m	discussions or volbecause of a confidence of Review, the Iplans and commitments	attend meetings? 2023 ting on any particit of interest? Planning Commiss: site inspections.	cular matter Y sion, and sev	(s) that (N) (veral or erstance (N)
there a specific evening so, please indicate: which one: which one indicate: which of the property come before said Coso, please explain: which is the requirements necessibility of the property of the prope	g or other period of Awry 10/22/22 : 12 g to refrain from pommittee, Commis appointment to the g the regular works ary to serve and are in file for one (1) onsideration?	articipating in a ssion or Board le Zoning Board day to review re you able to myear from the	discussions or volbecause of a confidence of Review, the Iplans and commitments	attend meetings: 2023 ing on any particit of interest? Planning Commissiste inspections. ent? Would you like y	cular matter Y sion, and sev	(s) that (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (reral of cer
there a specific evening of please indicate: you anticipate having your come before said Coso, please explain: ase be advised that a lards require time during requirements necesses plications are kept of	g or other period of Awry 10/22/22 : 12 g to refrain from pommittee, Commis appointment to the g the regular works ary to serve and are in file for one (1) onsideration?	articipating in a ssion or Board le Zoning Board day to review re you able to myear from the	discussions or vot because of a confi of Review, the i plans and conduct ake that commitment	attend meetings: 2023 ing on any particit of interest? Planning Commissiste inspections. ent? Would you like y	cular matter Y sion, and sev	(s) that (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (reral of cer
there a specific evening on please indicate: you anticipate having y come before said Coor, please explain: ase be advised that a lards require time during e requirements necessed to a file for future of the confile for futu	g or other period of Awry 10/22/22 : 12 g to refrain from pommittee, Commis appointment to the g the regular works ary to serve and are in file for one (1) onsideration?	articipating in a ssion or Board le Zoning Board day to review re you able to myear from the	discussions or vot because of a confi of Review, the i plans and conduct ake that commitment	attend meetings: 2023 ing on any particit of interest? Planning Commissiste inspections. ent? Would you like y	cular matter Y sion, and sev	(s) that (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (reral of cer
there a specific evening on please indicate: you anticipate having y come before said Coo, please explain: ase be advised that a lards require time during e requirements necesses plications are kept of	g or other period of Awry 10/12/22 - 12 g to refrain from pommittee, Commis appointment to the graph of the regular works ary to serve and are on file for one (1) onsideration? PLEA	articipating in a ssion or Board of day to review the you able to make year from the	discussions or voibecause of a confidence of a	attend meetings: 2023 ing on any particit of interest? Planning Commissiste inspections. ent? Would you like y	cular matter Y sion, and sev	(s) that (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (N) (reral of cerstance (N) (reral of cer

dgamon@jamestownri.net

Dana Prestigiacomo



October 6, 2022

Dear Ms. Fagan and Ms. Gamon,

In response to the town's letter regarding my term on the Jamestown Planning Commission, I definitely would like to be considered for reappointment.

I have thoroughly enjoyed my time on the Planning Commission, I do believe I bring value to the commission, and am pleased to have had the opportunity to help shape the future of our island. It's a very interesting time, and I believe that I bring a complimentary set of experience and skills to the Planning Commission as we work carefully on our key initiatives

There are a number of key initiatives that are being worked on that will influence the character and financial well-being of Jamestown that I would like to see come to fruition. Therefore, I would definitely like to continue to serve our island in this capacity.

Sincerely,

Dana Prestigiacomo

Vana Prestignicomo

RECEIVED: OCT 07: 2022 02:03 PM Roberta J. Fasan TOWN OF JAMESTOWN Your Clerk

12/12 6:20



Please return to:

Email: rfagan@jamestownri.net or

Town of Jamestown

Public Service Appointment Application

ame:	LUCIA MARSHALL		
idress:			
ty:	JAMESTOWN Zip Code: 02835		
∿ &≀ ∟€ o m e Phone #:	Business Phone #: うんかど	_ +	
e you a registered vo	oter in the town of Jamestown:	Ŷ	N
y we contact you at	work:	Ø	N
cupation: <u>Semi- x</u>	e hve ofE-mail addres		
your request for rea		Y	(Ñ)
-	you served on the Committee, Commission or Board?		
ve you attended me	etings of a Committee, Commission or Board in the past? Zonin & Board of Revicu	0	N
	g or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings?	Y	Ń
-			
so, please indicate: you anticipate havin y come before said C	g to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular I Committee, Commission or Board becauseof a conflict of interest?	matter Y	(s) tha N
you anticipate having come before said Come before said Come, please explain:	g to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular is committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission, and the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do you sary to serve and are you able to make that commitment?	and second under	veral or erstand
so, please indicate: you anticipate having your come before said Come so, please explain: ease be advised that ards require time during requirements necessopplications are kept of	g to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular is committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission, and the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do you sary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like your a	and second under	veral or erstand
so, please indicate: you anticipate having come before said Come before said Come so, please explain: ease be advised that ards require time during requirements necessions.	g to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular is committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission, and the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do you sary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like your a	and second under	veral or erstand N
so, please indicate: you anticipate having come before said Come before said Come please explain: ease be advised that ards require time during requirements necessophications are kept of	g to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular is committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission, and the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do you sary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like your acconsideration?	and second under	veral or erstand N

dgamon@jamestownri.net

or Fax # (401) 423-7230





Town of Jamestown

Public Service Appointment Application

Committee, Commission or Board applying for: (MAY APPLY FOR MORE THAN ONE)**

Charter Keview Committe	<u> </u>	
Name: JAMES RUGH		
Address:		
City:		
Home Phone #:		
Are you a registered voter in the town of Jamestown:	Y	N
May we contact you at work:	(Y)	N
Occupation: Retired E-mail address:		
Is your request for reappointment?	Υ	(\mathbb{R})
If yes, how long have you served on the Committee, Commission or Board?		
Have you attended meetings of a Committee, Commission or Board in the past? If yes, which one: Charter Texiew, Quenest Dev., Tree	Comm.	N
Is there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable to attend meeting If so, please indicate:		
Do you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any pa may come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? If so, please explain:		(s) that
Please be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Comm Boards require time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspection time requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment?		
Applications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of recelpt. Would you lik kept on file for future consideration?	e your applica	tion to be N
PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME Oct 1"	9 ₁ 2022	<u> </u>
Signature Date	<i></i>	
Pléase be advised that you will need to go before the Town Council for an interview.		
Interview scheduled for: \\\(\mathcal{U}\)\(\mathcal{V}\) at \(\mathcal{U}\): \(\mathcal{U}\) PM.		

Please return to: **Town Clerk's Office** 93 Narragansett Avenue, Jamestown, RI 02835 Email: <u>rfagan@jamestownri.net</u> or <u>dgamon@jamestownri.net</u> or Fax # (401) 423-7230



Town of James Clerk Public Service Appointment Application

me: Job Toll	***************************************	·····
iress:		
/:	-, - v.a	**.**
me Phone #:	, ,	
you a registered voter in the town of Jamestown: we contact you at work:	/ v)	N
upation: <u>refired</u> <u>E-mail address</u>		
our request for reappointment?	Y	(N)
es, how long have you served on the Committee, Commission or Board?		
e you attended meetings of a Committee, Commission or Board in the past? es, which one:	(v)	N
ere a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings?	Υ	N
o, please indicate:		
ou anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any partice come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? b, please explain:		
ou anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any partice come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? by please explain: see be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission of Review plans and conduct site inspections. Description of Review plans and conduct site inspections.	on, and se	veral of
o, please indicate: ou anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any partice come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest?	on, and se	veral of erstand
ou anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any partice come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? b, please explain: se be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission of Review plans and conduct site inspections. E require time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. E requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment?	on, and se	veral of erstand
ou anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any participating before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? be be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or sequire time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Description or serve and are you able to make that commitment? ications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you on file for future consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME	on, and se	veral of erstand
ou anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any partice come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? by please explain: see be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or require time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Experiments necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? ications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you on file for future consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME	on, and se	veral of erstand





RECEIVED: OCT 14, 2022 03:50 PM Roberta J. Fason TOWN OF JAMESTOWN Town Clerk

Town of Jamestown

Public Service Appointment Application

Committee, Commission or Board applying for: (MAY APPLY FOR MORE THAN ONE)**

Conservation C	ommission			
Name:	Robert Laman			
Address:				
City:	cip Code:	02835		
Home Phone #:	Business Phon	e #:		
Are you a registered	voter in the town of Jamestown:		\bigcirc	N
May we contact you a	t work:		\bigcirc	N
Occupation: Directo	, Waters Corporation E-mail address:			······································
Is your request for re	appointment?		Y	N
If yes, how long have	you served on the Committee, Commission or Boa	rd?		
Have vou attended m	eetings of a Committee, Commission or Board in th	ne past?	(Y)	N
	onservation Commission			
If yes, which one:	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a	·	Y	N
If yes, which one:	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a	ttend meetings?	Y matter Y	(s) that
If yes, which one: C Is there a specific even If so, please indicate: Do you anticipate havi may come before said If so, please explain: Please be advised that Boards require time du	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a ng to refrain from participating in discussions or votion Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict	ng on any particular t of interest?	Y and se	(N) veral oti
If yes, which one: Care is there a specific even if so, please indicate: Do you anticipate having come before said if so, please explain: Please be advised that Boards require time dutime requirements necessaries.	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a ng to refrain from participating in discussions or votic Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflic appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Plaing the regular work day to review plans and conduct a ssary to serve and are you able to make that commitment on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt.	ng on any particular to finterest? anning Commission, site inspections. Do ynt?	and se	veral oth
If yes, which one:	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a ng to refrain from participating in discussions or votic Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflic appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planing the regular work day to review plans and conduct a ssary to serve and are you able to make that commitment on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. We consideration?	ttend meetings? Ing on any particular it of interest? In anning Commission, site inspections. Do your? Yould you like your	and se	veral otherstand to
If yes, which one: Care is there a specific even if so, please indicate: Do you anticipate having come before said if so, please explain: Please be advised that Boards require time dutime requirements necessaries.	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a ng to refrain from participating in discussions or votic Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflic appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planing the regular work day to review plans and conduct a ssary to serve and are you able to make that commitment on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. We consideration?	ttend meetings? Ing on any particular it of interest? In anning Commission, site inspections. Do your? Yould you like your	and se	veral otherstand to
If yes, which one:	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a ng to refrain from participating in discussions or votic Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflic appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planing the regular work day to review plans and conduct a ssary to serve and are you able to make that commitment on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. We consideration?	ng on any particular t of interest? anning Commission, site inspections. Do ynt? fould you like your	and se	veral otherstand to
If yes, which one:	onservation Commission ng or other period of time you would be unavailable to a ng to refrain from participating in discussions or votic Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflic appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planing the regular work day to review plans and conduct a ssary to serve and are you able to make that commitment on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. We consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESU	ng on any particular tof interest? anning Commission, site inspections. Do ynt? Yould you like your	and se	veral otherstand to

Please return to: **Town Clerk's Office** 93 Narragansett Avenue, Jamestown, RI 02835 Email: rfagan@jamestownri.net or Fax # (401) 423-7230





Town of Jamestown

Public Service Appointment Application

BequerTAIL STATE PARK Advisory (/ /n /n / i	/ /
1) CH VEIL III CHARLES TO THE		
ame: BARBARA SCANLOW		
ddress:		
ity:		
ome Phone #:		×
re you a registered voter in the town of Jamestown:	X)	N
ay we contact you at work:	Y	N
ccupation: Rea/ToR E-mail address:		
your request for reappointment?		
yes, how long have you served on the Committee, Commission or Board?		
ave you attended meetings of a Committee, Commission or Board in the past?	Y	
yes, which one:		
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings?	Y	
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particulary come before said Committee, Commission or Board becauseof a conflict of interest?		(s) that
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particularly come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: lease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or any particular appointment to the Zoning Board of Review appointment	ar matter Y n, and se	N
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: lease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or Boards require time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. De	n, and second y	veral otlerstand to
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: lease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or sequire time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do me requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? pplications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you	n, and second y	veral otlerstand to
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: lease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or serve time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do me requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? pplications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you ept on file for future consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME	n, and second y	veral otlerstand to
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable to attend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particularly come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: lease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or Boards require time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do me requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? pplications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you ept on file for future consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME Date Roberts J. Fasting	ar matter Y n, and ser you unde Y ur applica	veral otherstand to N stion to N
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable toattend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: ease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or sequire time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do me requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? pplications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you explain for future consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME Date Roberts J. Fasting of JAMESTOMM	n, and second y	veral otherstand to N stion to N
there a specific evening or other period of time you would be unavailable to attend meetings? so, please indicate: o you anticipate having to refrain from participating in discussions or voting on any particular come before said Committee, Commission or Board because of a conflict of interest? so, please explain: ease be advised that appointment to the Zoning Board of Review, the Planning Commission or require time during the regular work day to review plans and conduct site inspections. Do me requirements necessary to serve and are you able to make that commitment? pplications are kept on file for one (1) year from the date of receipt. Would you like you put on file for future consideration? PLEASE BE SURE TO ATTACH A RESUME Barbara Acad Acad Acad Acad Acad Acad Acad Aca	ar matter Y n, and ser you unde Y ur applica	veral otherstand to N stion to N

Please return to: **Town Clerk's Office** 93 Narragansett Avenue, Jamestown, RI 02835 Email: rfagan@jamestownri.net or dgamon@jamestownri.net or rfagan@jamestownri.net or rfagan@jamestownri.net</a